



Roll Call Number

Agenda Item Number

49

Date.....September 11, 2023.....

An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, by amending Sections 114-2823, 114-3206, 114-3245, 114-3247, and 114-3316, relating to traffic and vehicle regulations",

(Council Communication No. 23-414)

presented.

Moved by _____ that this ordinance be considered and given first vote for passage. Second by _____.

FORM APPROVED:

(First of three required readings)

Reagan Peterson

Reagan E. Peterson
Assistant City Attorney

COUNCIL ACTION	YEAS	NAYS	PASS	ABSENT
COWNIE				
BOESEN				
GATTO				
SHEUMAKER				
MANDELBAUM				
VOSS				
WESTERGAARD				
TOTAL				
MOTION CARRIED	APPROVED			

CERTIFICATE

I, LAURA BAUMGARTNER, City Clerk of said City hereby certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said City of Des Moines, held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the day and year first above written.

Mayor

City Clerk

ORDINANCE NO. _____

AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, by amending Sections 114-2823, 114-3206, 114-3245, 114-3247, and 114-3316, relating to traffic and vehicle regulations.

Be It Ordained by the City Council of the City of Des Moines, Iowa:

Section 1. That the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, by Sections 114-2823, 114-3206, 114-3245, 114-3247, and 114-3316, relating to traffic and vehicle regulations, as follows:

Sec. 114-2823. Twenty-fourth Street--Ingersoll Avenue to Bennett Avenue.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from Ingersoll Avenue to a point 95 feet north of Woodland Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from High Street to and including the dead end north of Olive Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 50 feet south of Pleasant Street to a point 50 feet north of Pleasant Street, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 50 feet south of Center Street to a point 50 feet north of Center Street, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 50 feet south of Rollins Avenue to a point 50 feet north of Rollins Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from Olive Avenue to and including the dead end north thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from School Street to a point 50 feet north of Drake Park Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 50 feet south of Drake Park Avenue to a point 50 feet north of Drake Park Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 295 feet south of University Avenue to a point 25 feet north thereof, is designated a handicapped parking space and is subject to the same prohibition as is found in section 114-616(a) of this Code.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 270 feet south of University Avenue to a point 110 feet north thereof, two-hour parking, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 260 feet south of University Avenue to University Avenue, two-hour parking, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of University Avenue to a point 50 north of University Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from University Avenue to a point 205 feet south of Carpenter Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 250 feet north of University Avenue to a point 50 feet north thereof, loading zone.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 300 feet north of University Avenue to a point 50 feet north of Carpenter Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 205 feet south of Carpenter Avenue to a point 180 feet north thereof, two-hour parking, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 25 feet south of Carpenter Avenue to a point 65 feet north of Carpenter Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from Forest Avenue to ~~Twenty-fourth Drive, no parking any time~~ a point 50 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side from a point 60 feet south of Clark Street to Twenty-fourth Drive, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from Forest Avenue to a point ~~80-53~~ feet north of Clark Street thereof, no parking any time.

~~Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of Clark Street to a point 53 feet north of Clark Street, no parking any time.~~

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of College Avenue to College Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of Twenty-fourth Drive to and including the dead end north of Franklin Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the east side, from Hickman Road to Bennett Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from Hickman Road to a point 75 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 100 feet south of Holcomb Avenue to a point 100 feet north of Holcomb Avenue, no parking any time.

Twenty-fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 50 feet south of Bennett Avenue to Bennett Avenue, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-3206. Forest Avenue--Twenty-third Street to Thirtieth Street.

Forest Avenue, on the south side, from Twenty-third Street to Twenty-fourth Street, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Forest Avenue, on the north side, from Twenty-fourth Street to Twenty-fifth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

Forest Avenue, on the north side, from Twenty-third Street to a point 60 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Forest Avenue, on the north side, from a point 60 feet west of Twenty-third Street to a point 80 feet west thereof, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

Forest Avenue, on the north side, from a point 130 feet west of Twenty-third Street to a point 140 feet west thereof, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

Forest Avenue, on the north side, from a point 270 feet west of Twenty-third Street to a point 50 feet east of Twenty-fourth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

Forest Avenue, on the south side, from Twenty-third Street to a point ~~155-60~~ feet east of Twenty-~~seventh-fourth~~ Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m., Monday through Friday.

~~Forest Avenue, on the north side, from Twenty-fourth Street to a point 50 feet east thereof, no parking any time.~~

Forest Avenue, on the north side, from Twenty-fourth Street to Twenty-fifth Street, ~~two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~ no parking any time.

Forest Avenue, on the north side, from Twenty-fifth Street to a point 125 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Forest Avenue, on the north side, from a point 125 feet west of Twenty-fifth Street to a point 100 feet west thereof, loading zone.

Forest Avenue, on the north side, from a point 225 feet west of Twenty-fifth Street to a point 225 feet east of Twenty-ninth Street, no parking any time.

Forest Avenue, on the south side, from ~~Twenty-fifth~~ point 60 feet east of Twenty-fourth Street to a point 310 feet west of Twenty-seventh Street, no parking any time.

Forest Avenue, on the south side, from a point 310 feet west of Twenty-seventh Street to a point 140 feet west thereof, passenger loading and unloading, ten minutes only.

Forest Avenue, on the south side, from a point 450 feet west of Twenty-seventh Street to a point 120 feet east of Thirtieth Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m., Monday through Friday.

Forest Avenue, on the south side, from a point 450 feet west of Twenty-seventh Street to a point 25 feet west thereof, is designated a handicapped parking space and is subject to the same prohibition as is found in section 114-616(a) of this chapter.

Forest Avenue, on the north side, from a point 225 feet east of Twenty-ninth Street to a point 55 feet east of Twenty-ninth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

Forest Avenue, on the north side, from a point 55 feet east of Twenty-ninth Street to a point 50 feet west of Twenty-ninth Street, no parking any time.

Forest Avenue, on the north side, from a point 50 feet west of Twenty-ninth Street to a point 145 feet east of Thirtieth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

Forest Avenue, on the north side, from Thirtieth Street to a point 145 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Forest Avenue, on the south side, from a point 350 feet east of Thirtieth Street to a point 80 feet east thereof, commercial loading zone.

Forest Avenue, on the south side, from Thirtieth Street to a point 120 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-3245. Grand Avenue--Second Avenue to Third Street.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Second Avenue to a point 45 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point ~~45-70~~ feet west of Second Avenue to a point ~~27-40~~ feet west thereof, is designated a handicapped loading zone, 30-minute limit, and is subject to the same prohibitions as are found in subsection 114-616(a) and section 114-608 of this chapter.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point ~~72-110~~ feet west of Second Avenue to a point ~~114-90~~ feet west thereof, loading zone.

~~Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 186 feet west of Second Avenue to Third Street, no parking any time.~~

Sec. 114-3247. Grand Avenue--Fourth Street to Fifth Avenue.

~~Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Fourth Street to a point 100 feet east of Fifth Avenue, no parking any time.~~

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Fifth Avenue to a point 65 feet east thereof, loading zone.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 65 feet east of Fifth Avenue to a point ~~35~~ 42 feet east thereof, ~~handicapped loading zone, 30-minute limit, subject to the special identification device and use restrictions found in subsection 114-616(a) of this chapter~~ loading zone.

Sec. 114-3316. High Street--Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to Thirty-first Street.

High Street, on the south side, from Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to Twenty-third Street, no parking any time.

High Street, on the north side, from a point 50 feet east of Twenty-third Street to a point 50 feet west of Twenty-third Street, no parking any time.

High Street, on the north side, from a point ~~50-60~~ feet east of Twenty-fourth Street to a point 50 feet west of Twenty-fourth Street, no parking any time.

High Street, on the south side, from Twenty-fourth Street to a point 270 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

High Street, on the north side, from a point 275 feet west of Twenty-fourth Street to a point 295 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

High Street, on the south side, from a point 575 feet west of Twenty-fourth Street to a point 485 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

High Street, on the north side, from a point 230 feet east of Twenty-eighth Street to a point 50 feet west of Twenty-eighth Street, no parking any time.

High Street, on the south side, from Twenty-eighth Street to Thirty-first Street, no parking any time.

~~High Street, on the south side, from Twenty-fourth Street to Thirty-first Street, no parking any time.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from Twenty-eighth Street to a point 50 feet west thereof, no parking any time.~~

High Street, on the north side, from a point 60 feet east of Twenty-ninth Street to a point 60 feet west of Twenty-ninth Street, no parking any time.

High Street, on the north side, from Thirty-first Street to a point 125 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication as provided by law.

FORM APPROVED:

Reagan Peterson
Assistant City Attorney